










From: Haney, Brenda
To: Popovac, Maria
Subject: RE: LPOs F2639 for Nathaniel Adams
Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:34:14 AM
Attachments: F2639_ADAMS, NATHANIEL_W1547149.pdf
Importance: High

Hi Maria –
Please find attached, updated LPO_F2639 for Nathaniel Adams – He is a student and warrant may be
sent to his confirmed Mailing Address (see attached STID and Address Verification (page 2 of pdf).  
 
I have put original LPO blue in I/C mail to you today.  
 
Thank you,
Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

From: Popovac, Maria 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 9:30 AM
To: Haney, Brenda <haneyb@flc.losrios.edu>
Subject: RE: LPOs F2639 to Nathaniel Adams and F2885 to Genevieve Swabessy
 
Hi Brenda,
 
Is Nathaniel Adams a student or employee?  If he is an employee, we need to send his check
to the college.  If not, we can mail it to his home address.
 
Thank you,

Maria Popovac
Accounting Operations
Los Rios Community College District
( 916.568.3113

From: Wong, Barbara 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:33 AM
To: Haney, Brenda
Cc: Popovac, Maria; Slav, Lyudmila
Subject: LPOs F2639 to Nathaniel Adams and F2885 to Genevieve Swabessy
 
Hi Brenda,
 
We received LPOs F2639 to Nathaniel Adams and F2885 to Genevieve Swabessy for reimbursement. 
However, the original blue was not provided.  Please have the department submit the original blue
so reimbursement can be processed.  Thank you.
 
Barbara Wong
Accounting Operations Supervisor
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